Primary Purpose Area Minutes for July 7, 2018

Area Chair person opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at 1:05 p.m. The 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, and Service Reading were read. An introduction of addicts went around the room. Roll call was taken with 8 groups present. <u>Last meeting minutes</u> were read, and accepted. <u>Treasure's report</u> (<u>click here</u> for budget report) was read, and accepted. RCM (see below for RCM report) and Subcommittee reports were read with a short question and answer period. Next Area Meeting is August 4th. Meeting closed at 1:30 pm with the Gratitude Prayer.

Old Business

Nothing to report

New Business

Alternate Treasurer position STILL OPEN and will remain open until it is filled

Primary Purpose Area shirt money in the amount of \$68.37 was given to A CD Chairman for SMRCNA. There might be another shirt sales done at the end of the year.

In August we will take nominations for the Alt. RCM, and Alt. Secretary positions. Please see the Area Guidelines on the Primary Purpose website for required qualifications.

SMRCNA is August 17th - 19th. Register by July 20th for the discount.

Open Forum

Nothing to report at this time.

Activities Report

Meeting opened at 11:30 am with 3 addicts present. Chairperson was not present do to work. Financial report was presented to the Area for the Summer Picnic. Fall Festival is October 20th in Centralia, Mo. Fliers were added to group mailboxes. Speakers have been confirmed. We've begun working on plans for the New Year function. In loving service, Your Activities Committee

Ad hoc

We opened at 10:30 am with 15 addicts present. Survey was presented, discussed, and received a unanimous vote to send to home groups for discussion and input. Surveys are in the group mailboxes. Please fill them out, and bring back to the August area meeting.

Public Relations Report

Opened the meeting at 11:35 am with the Serenity Prayer , and readings with 11 addicts present. Report from Moberly Correctional Center: 2 Panel Leaders, 15-25 attendees, with 1-2 panel members each time. Panel Leaders are Ed B, and Travis G. Travis G is Panel Coordinator. Topics discussed: Living Clean, Step 6, Tradition 6, stick mtg, and group conscience. Meetings were held a total of 8 times. No problems reported. Order for 10 Basic Texts, 5 Just for Today, and Intro Guide to NA was approved , and given to Billie Ann. An order for 8 Basic Text was approved for the Activities Committee, and will be placed with the PR order. Travis G tried to contact Macon County Jail 4 times with no return calls, and no written response. He's not had a chance to contact Randolph County. PR Workshop wads not held at the Summer Picnic. Meeting closed at 12:20pm with circle of hugs and Serenity Prayer. In loving service, Your PR Committee.

RCM Report

Greetings family! There is nothing new to report this month. We will take the votes collected last month to Regionals on the 21st and 22nd of July. In loving service, RCM Team.

Group Concerns

Kirksville NA – August 12th our home group is doing inventory. We've found a facilitator, but any experience, strength, and hope in this matter is appreciated. Birthday meetings are the 2nd Friday each month with cake provided. Speaker meeting, and carry in is on the 4th Friday each month. This month and addict from Hannibal is speaking at 6:30 pm, food starts at 5:30 pm.

New Attitudes- The message of recovery is being carried. Our group is growing.

Magic City- Speaker meeting is July 14th at 7:30 p.m. If you want to know who is speaking you will have to show up.

Just 4 Thursday- Newcomers are always welcome. Home group members are needed. We are encouraging attendance at Area, and service work.

Never Alone- Loves visitors.

A New Way to Live- Meeting every Sunday at 7 p.m. at 529 W Coates St in Moberly. Group Conscious is the last Sunday of the month before Area. Always need support.

Macon Recovery- Speaker meeting on August 8th, Wednesday. Carry in starts at 6:30.

Keep It Simple – Nothing to report at this time.